
Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
 

UNM-GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, April 19, 2022 | 4:00 p.m. 
3D in Gurley Hall 1216A, 705 Gurley Ave, Gallup, NM 87301  
2D video and voice on https://unm.zoom.us/j/97624854555 
One tap mobile voice at +13462487799,,97624854555# 

 
AGENDA: 

 
I. Call to Order | Ralph Richards, Chair 

A. Confirmation of a Quorum 
B. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
II. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Approve Minutes: March 22, 2022 

 
III. Public Comments Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

All speakers must sign in with the recording secretary at malm@unm.edu 
 

IV. Comments from Student, Faculty and Staff Constituencies 
A. Student Senate | Charles Aguirre (’22) 
B. Faculty Assembly | Matt Mingus 
C. Staff Council | Grace Lueras 

 
V. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda 

 
VI. Chair’s Report | Mr. Ralph Richards 

A. Review of the Operating Agreement Between The Board of Regents of The University of New 
Mexico and the Local Board of the Gallup Campus of the University – Signed November 2018 
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/ 
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LB-Operating-Agreement-signed.pdf 

 
ACTION ITEM | Vote to Appoint Temporary Committee Per Section 140.2 of Bylaws: Review 
Operating Agreement & Advise the Local Board at their next scheduled public meeting. 

 
“With the consent of the Board, the chairperson shall appoint temporary committees comprising 
less than the full membership for special purposes. These committees shall be discharged on the 
completion of their assignment. The chairperson shall be an ex-officio member of any such 
committee. The chairperson shall have the option of appointing community members for special 
committees with a consent of the majority of the Board.” 

  

mailto:malm@unm.edu
https://unm.zoom.us/j/97624854555
mailto:malm@unm.edu
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LB-Operating-Agreement-signed.pdf


Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

VII. Chancellor’s Report | Dr. James Malm  
 

Academic Affairs | Dr. Sabrina Ezzell 
A. Sustainable Plans for Education Degree Offerings at UNM Gallup: Dr. Hansel Burley, Dean and Dr. 

Jay Parkes, Associate Dean for Undergraduate and Graduate Education, UNM College of 
Education – Last Updated at the October 19, 2021 Board Meeting 
 

Business Operations | Mr. Robert Griego 
B. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Fund Report: 2022 Period 9 
C. UNM Foundation Consolidated Investment Fund Gallup Branch Program Endowment Activity 

Report for quarter ending December 31, 2021 
D. Human Resources: Current Competitive Job Searches, Direct Appointments and Other Vacancies   

 
Student Services | Dr. Michelle Lee 
E. Spring Graduation: Saturday, May 14, 10am at Gallup Public School Stadium, 700-916 S Grandview Drive 
F. Strategic Enrollment Management: Year Over Year - 2022 Summer and Fall Semester 

Enrollments  
 

VIII. Old Business | Mr. Ralph Richards, Chair 
 

IX. Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 
All speakers must sign in with recording secretary at malm@unm.edu 
 

X. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Not Related to Items on the Agenda 
 

XI. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Adjourn for Executive Session – Ralph Richards  
 

Executive Session pursuant to NM Open Meetings Act; Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property or 
Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978. 

 
XII. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Reconvene the Meeting – Ralph Richards 

 
Invite the Public back into the meeting. Vote to reconvene the meeting and certification that only 
the matter described in Agenda Item XI was discussed in Executive Session, and if necessary, final 
action on the matter discussed in Executive Session that are required to be taken in Open Session 

 
XIII. Adjourn 

 
  

mailto:malm@unm.edu
mailto:malm@unm.edu


Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
 
2022 Local Advisory Board Meetings, Third Tuesdays, 4pm 
1216 Gurley Hall, 705 Gurley Ave. Gallup, NM 87301 

 
(Graduation: May 14 10am, Gallup Public School Stadium, 700-916 S Grandview Drive) 
May 17 
June 21 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or 
any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s 
Office malm@unm.edu as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of 
accessible format is needed. 

mailto:malm@unm.edu
mailto:lambc@unm.edu


705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 

UNM-GALLUP ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 22, 2021 | 4:00 P.M. | Gurley Hall 1216A 

 
UNM-GALLUP LOCAL BOARD: UNM-GALLUP STAFF & GUESTS: 

 
Ralph Richards Present    Dr. Sabrina Ezzell, Interim Chancellor 
John Cresto Absent    Robert Griego, Dir. of Operations 
Becky Apel Present    Dr. Dan Primozic, Dean of Instructor 

  Chris Vian Present    John Zimmerman, Professor 
Teri Garcia Present    Charles Aguirre, Student Senate 

 
AGENDA ITEM I: CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair Ralph Richards called the March 22nd, regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board to 
order at                 4:00 p.m. Chair Ralph Richards asked for roll call. A quorum was present. 

 
AGENDA ITEM II: 
VOTE TO APPROVE MINUTES 

 
Motion made by Teri Garcia to approve the minutes from the February 15th board meeting; seconded by 
Chris Vian and       approved unanimously by voice vote. 
 
AGENDA ITEM III: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM IV: 
COMMENTS FROM STUDENT, FACULTY & STAFF CONSTITUENCIES 

 
Christopher Aguirre:  
Welcome back week occurring now, events in Gurley Hall. We have a good group of student senate 
members; there’s 9 of us coordinating events. We break up into teams also and take food, drinks to 
different buildings. Gathering feedback on Google Forms—113 responses, most said it was a good event. 
More events, more food, more cultural events were majority of responses of what students would like to 
see. We also got Lobo Louie back in action.  
 
Staff Council: None 
Faculty Assembly: None 

 
 

 
 
 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM V: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

 
Early notification of postponed meetings.  
 
AGENDA ITEM VI: 
CHAIR’S REPORT 

 
Introduction of Dr. Sabrina Ezzell as interim chancellor. UNM-G will begin search in the fall, in 
communication with James Holloway. Need to hire an executive secretary, board secretary.  

 
  AGENDA ITEM VII: 

CHANCELLOR’S REPORT 
 

A. Robert Griego delivered the UNM-Gallup summary of current and plant fund report for 2022, 
period 8, discussed the GO Bond Gurley Hall / CT Renovations project status; and reported on 
HB 153: 2022 GO Bond Project request for $3M Gurley Hall infrastructure improvements.  

 
Vote to Approve the FY23 Annual Budget for Recommendations to the UNM Board of Regents 
for Final Approval. 
 
Motion: Ralph Richards 
Seconded: Chris Vian 
 
Ralph Richards  Yes 
Teri Garcia  Yes 
Becky Apel  Yes 
Chris Vian  Yes 
 
Robert: Board of Regents approved UNMG budget contingent on Local Advisory Board approval. 
 

B. Ralph Richards discussed Dr. James Malm’s resignation. Discussed need to increase chancellor 
salary for recruitment. Discussed concerns with provost; biggest concern is that the board is 
the last entity fighting for students. Ralph volunteered for search committee. Takes 20 to 30 
hours of time, Ralph is seeking another member to join committee.  
 

C. Ralph discussed graduation, would like more student senate involvement.   
 
   
  



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VIII: 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
   None. 
   

AGENDA ITEM IX: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

 
  None. 
 
  AGENDA ITEM X: 

COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
  None. 
 
  AGENDA ITEM XI: 

ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
  The board adjourned for executive session pursuant to NM Open Meetings Act; Acquisition or Disposal   
  of Real Estate Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978 
 

AGENDA ITEM XII: 
RECONVENE THE MEETING 

 
  The board reconvened the meeting, certifying that only the matter described in Agenda Item XI was       
  discussed in executive session.  
 
  AGENDA ITEM XIII: 

ADJOURN 
 
  Ralph Richards motioned to adjourn; Chris Vian seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

Ralph Richards, Chair Secretary 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 14,620,016 353,023 15,156,265 164,900 11,326,940.96 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 2,800 54,887.23 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 125,000 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 96,375 1,860,000 26,050.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 30,243 0 22,794.79 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 900,507 0 900,757 0 434,284.72 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,612,093 2,094,823 16,261,760 2,152,700 11,864,957.70 .00
TOTAL Revenues 15,612,093 2,094,823 16,261,760 2,152,700 11,864,957.70 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,817,026 0 8,227,480 0 8,227,479.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 179,092 0 179,091.86 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 427,851 0 427,851.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 (13,149) 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 361,808 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 108,764 0 108,763.67 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,732,125 0 9,291,846 0 9,291,845.63 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,732,125 0 9,291,846 0 9,291,845.63 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 21,437,042 353,023 23,383,745 164,900 19,554,420.74 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 199,868 2,800 257,212 2,800 233,979.09 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 125,000 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 331,706 1,614,000 524,226 1,860,000 453,901.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 (13,149) 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 392,051 0 384,602.71 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,093,719 0 1,009,521 0 543,048.39 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 23,344,218 2,094,823 25,553,606 2,152,700 21,156,803.33 .00
TOTAL Total Available 23,344,218 2,094,823 25,553,606 2,152,700 21,156,803.33 .00

Run on: 04/15/2022 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 13,991,081 353,023 14,512,030 164,900 9,803,685.59 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 2,800 40,056.49 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 125,000 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 102,875 1,860,000 36,523.50 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 16,800 0 3,358.46 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 134,237 0 91,184.40 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 860,507 0 860,757 0 422,728.81 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,704,819 2,152,700 10,397,537.25 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,704,819 2,152,700 10,397,537.25 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (3,493,935) 0 (3,493,883.37) .00

Public Service Ex 17 0 0 (1,500) 0 (1,500.00) .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 16,800 0 16,748.37 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 103,994 0 102,196.45 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 (40,000.00) .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (3,414,641) 0 (3,416,438.55) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (3,414,641) 0 (3,416,438.55) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 6,822,626 0 5,377,780 0 6,256,851.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 179,092 0 193,922.60 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 419,851 0 415,877.75 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 (13,149) 0 241.06 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 361,808 0 395,614.76 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 108,764 0 80,319.58 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,737,725 0 6,434,146 0 7,342,827.53 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 7,737,725 0 6,434,146 0 7,342,827.53 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 23,344,218 2,094,823 25,553,606 2,152,700 21,156,803.33 .00
Balances

Run on: 04/15/2022 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Actuals 2020 Actuals 2021 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 11,949,585 0 11,334,512 0 11,326,940.96 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 75,178 0 62,187 0 54,887.23 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 40,110 0 31,750 0 26,050.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 17,520 0 21,986 0 22,794.79 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 822,910 0 369,740 0 434,284.72 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 12,905,303 0 11,820,175 0 11,864,957.70 .00
TOTAL Revenues 12,905,303 0 11,820,175 0 11,864,957.70 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,795,805 0 7,800,041 0 8,227,479.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 109,500 0 121,748 0 179,091.86 .00
Public Service Ex 17 327,588 0 318,256 0 427,851.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 (12,936) 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 281,882 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 44,972 0 193,212 0 108,763.67 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,512,997 0 8,702,203 0 9,291,845.63 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,512,997 0 8,702,203 0 9,291,845.63 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 18,745,390 0 19,134,553 0 19,554,420.74 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 184,678 0 183,935 0 233,979.09 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 367,698 0 350,006 0 453,901.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 (12,936) 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 254,665 0 303,868 0 384,602.71 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 867,882 0 562,953 0 543,048.39 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 20,418,301 0 20,522,379 0 21,156,803.33 .00
TOTAL Total Available 20,418,301 0 20,522,379 0 21,156,803.33 .00

Run on: 04/15/2022 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Actuals 2020 Actuals 2021 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 10,320,034 0 9,684,612 0 9,803,685.59 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 52,207 0 1,989 0 40,056.49 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 58,192 0 39,632 0 36,523.50 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 9,727 0 8,288 0 3,358.46 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 80,159 0 51,515 0 91,184.40 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 811,108 0 593,302 0 422,728.81 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 11,331,427 0 10,379,338 0 10,397,537.25 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 11,331,427 0 10,379,338 0 10,397,537.25 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (661,134) 0 (1,800,772) 0 (3,493,883.37) .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 (500) 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 4,000 0 2,000 0 (1,500.00) .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 12,937 0 16,748.37 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 101,940 0 102,097 0 102,196.45 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 0 0 (40,000) 0 (40,000.00) .00

Subtotal Current Funds (555,694) 0 (1,723,738) 0 (3,416,438.55) .00
TOTAL Transfers (555,694) 0 (1,723,738) 0 (3,416,438.55) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 7,764,222 0 7,649,169 0 6,256,851.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 131,970 0 181,945 0 193,922.60 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 313,507 0 312,375 0 415,877.75 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (11,738) 0 (8,288) 0 241.06 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,446 0 354,450 0 395,614.76 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 56,774 0 (70,350) 0 80,319.58 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 8,531,181 0 8,419,301 0 7,342,827.53 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 8,531,181 0 8,419,301 0 7,342,827.53 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 20,418,300 0 20,522,378 0 21,156,803.33 .00
Balances

Run on: 04/15/2022 



Exhibit 2 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Instruction and General

Actuals 2020 Actuals 2021 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues TUITION AND FEES 3,076,522 0 2,483,167 0 2,255,908 0

STATE APPROPRIATIONS 7,223,902 0 6,606,708 0 6,960,176 0
LOCAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,454,922 0 1,660,398 0 1,430,526 0
FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 0 0 406,428 0 472,294 0
STATE GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 0 0 0 0 8,955 0
SALES AND SERVICES 38,824 0 21,312 0 42,428 0
OTHER SOURCES 155,415 0 156,500 0 156,654 0

Total Revenues 11,949,585 0 11,334,513 0 11,326,941 0
Beginning Balance RESERVES 6,795,805 0 7,800,041 0 8,227,480 0
Total Available 18,745,390 19,134,554 19,554,421
Expenditures INSTRUCTION 5,820,145 0 5,604,095 0 5,819,396 0

ACADEMIC SUPPORT 1,026,821 0 824,523 0 841,734 0
STUDENT SERVICES 772,830 0 713,563 0 740,104 0
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,587,097 0 1,499,399 0 1,355,293 0
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 1,122,212 0 1,043,033 0 1,047,158 0

Total Expenditures 10,329,105 0 9,684,613 0 9,803,685 0
Transfers (IN) or OUT TRANSFERS 661,134 0 1,800,772 0 3,493,883 0
Ending Balance 7,755,151 0 7,649,169 0 6,256,853 0

Run on: 04/15/2022 



From: Kenny Stansbury, CPA <Kenny.Stansbury@unmfund.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 6:56 PM 
To: James Malm <malm@unm.edu> 
Subject: Fiscal Year 2022 Endowment Spending Distribution Report 
 

 
  
  
To:       Chancellor James Malm 
                  Gallup Branch        
  
From:       Kenny Stansbury, Chief Financial Officer, UNM Foundation 
  
Subject:     Fiscal Year 2022 Endowment Spending Distribution Report 
  
  
The FY2022 Endowment Spending Distribution report for the Gallup Branch is attached. This 
report shows the total endowment distribution that each endowment spending account will 
receive in FY2022. In total, the UNM Foundation will distribute $21.3 million in fiscal year 
2022 from endowments to UNM’s programs and scholarships. 
  
Quarterly Distributions 
The UNM Foundation transfers quarterly estimates of the annual spending distribution to the 
spending accounts for the first three quarters. The final June 30, 2022 spending distribution will 
bring the total spending distribution for each endowment to the amount reported on the 
Endowment Spending Distribution report. 
  
Next Year 
The endowment spending distribution for next fiscal year (FY2023) was approved at 4.5% of the 
average 20 quarter market value per unit. In total, the distribution will be approximately $24.5 
million, a $3.2 million increase over FY2022. The increased distribution amounts will be 
reflected in the September 30, 2022, quarterly distribution.  
  
Endowment Activity Report 
The Endowment Activity Report for the Gallup Branch showing the endowment results for the 
fiscal year through December 31, 2021, is also attached. In this report, you will see a 6.7% 
investment gain for fiscal-year-to-date through December 31, 2021, with a record-high CIF 
market value of $630.9 million. 
  
If you have questions about the report, please contact me at 313-7633. 
Kenny Stansbury, CPA 
 
Chief Financial Officer 
Phone: 505-313-7633 | Mobile: 505-463-4276 
Email: Kenny.Stansbury@unmfund.org 
 

mailto:Kenny.Stansbury@unmfund.org


Gallup Branch

Administered by the Director's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index
Fair Market 

Value 7/1/2021
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

12/31/2021

Allen and Leone Rollie Scholarship Fund Scholarship 607370 751010 162023 165,442.96 0.00 9,197.12 (2,819.68) 171,820.40

Basilio Di Gregorio Business Scholarship Scholarship 605290 751011 751012 136,362.81 0.00 7,580.53 (2,324.06) 141,619.28

Charles Vidal Endowed Scholarship Scholarship 605840 751004 162015 49,507.07 0.00 2,752.13 (843.76) 51,415.44

Cibola Medical Foundation Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 610478 171015 171016 245,624.77 0.00 13,654.50 (4,186.24) 255,093.03

Desbah Largo Scholarship at the Gallup Branch Scholarship 601510 751001 162028 32,592.15 0.00 1,811.83 (555.48) 33,848.50

Fred R. Tamony Endowment Scholarship 607980 751013 751014 138,723.23 0.00 7,711.74 (2,364.28) 144,070.69

Gallup Branch Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 630960 751005 162030 6,564.96 100.00 364.96 (111.90) 6,918.02

Martin and Craig Rubenstein Scholarship Fund for 
Professional Programs at UNM-Gallup

Scholarship 610558 151192 151193 1,143.74 0.00 63.98 0.00 1,207.72

Mary Ann Zollinger Fund Scholarship 630950 751000 162029 39,398.05 0.00 2,190.18 (671.48) 40,916.75

Myrtle Loughridge Memorial Scholarship Scholarship 600170 751006 162027 47,555.52 0.00 2,643.65 (810.50) 49,388.67

United Indian Traders Association Fund Scholarship 604440 751007 162014 62,287.74 0.00 3,462.63 (1,061.58) 64,688.79

UNM Gallup Entrepreneurial Professsorship - Match Faculty Support 632320 152003 152004 39,952.56 0.00 2,221.00 (680.92) 41,492.64

UNM-Gallup Entrepreneurial Professorship Faculty Support 609590 152002 152004 11,985.86 0.00 666.30 (204.28) 12,447.88

Administered by the Director's Office Total : 977,141.42 100.00 54,320.55 (16,634.16) 1,014,927.81

Gallup Branch Total : 977,141.42 100.00 54,320.55 (16,634.16) 1,014,927.81

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 2Friday, February 11, 2022

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  12/31/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT



Gallup Branch

Administered by the Dean's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index
Fair Market 

Value 7/1/2021
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

12/31/2021

Woodard Scholarship Fund Scholarship 610530 151182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administered by the Dean's Office Total : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 1Friday, February 11, 2022

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  12/31/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT



18-APR-22 11:18 AM

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
VACANT POSITION REPORT for FY 2022 - 2023

Organization:  AGA   Gallup Branch

Page 1 of 1

AGA

Organization

Gallup Branch S01497

S11484

S02972

S03073

S04638

S10085

FYG005

S04332

S02437

S03743

S03839

S04583

S09629

S10893

S01622

Position

Custodian

Education Specialist

Facilities Services Tech

Facilities Services Tech

Custodian

Customer Service Associate

Chairperson

Student Success Splst,Sr

Public Relations Spec,Sr

Accommodations Specialist

Admin Assistant to Dir

Stdnt Enrollment Assoc/Branch

HR Administrator 2

Sr Institutional Researcher

Custodian

CWA BARG UNIT 23

REG STAFF 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

12 MO FACULTY 23

USUNM BARG UNIT 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

Scenario

 $31,200 

 $46,133 

 $39,688 

 $32,954 

 $31,200 

 $31,200 

 $93,600 

 $46,887 

 $62,878 

 $59,296 

 $42,744 

 $43,347 

 $57,054 

 $62,878 

 $31,200 

Position Budget



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q
CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
64199 ACCT 2110 400 1 Principles of Accounting I 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 261 Evalena Boone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68191 ACCT 2110 440 1 Principles of Accounting I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL George Ackerman 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63745 ANTH 1115 440 1 Intro Anthropology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Dyer 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72922 ANTH 1135 440 1 Intro Biological Anth 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Dyer 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72924 ANTH 1135L 440 1 Intro Biological Anth Lab 1 LAB GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Dyer 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63765 ANTH 1140 440 1 Intro Cultural Anthropology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Dyer 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73748 ARCH 1120 455 1H Intro Architecture 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Keegan Mackenzie-Chavez 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
66921 ARCH 1120 462 2H Intro Architecture 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Keegan Mackenzie-Chavez 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
66923 ARTH 1120 455 1H Intro Art 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Kristi Wilson 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
66922 ARTH 1120 462 2H Intro Art 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Kristi Wilson 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
67952 ARTS 1220 400 1 Art Practices I 3 FACE MW 0930-1120 GGH 1239 Dana Aldis 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64102 ARTS 1310 400 1 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE TR 1100-1250 GGH 1238 Cortney Metzger 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64105 ARTS 1310 401 1 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE TR 1400-1550 GGH 1238 Cortney Metzger 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64107 ARTS 1310 402 1 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE TR 0900-1050 GGH 1238 Cortney Metzger 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64028 ARTS 1610 400 1 Drawing I 3 FACE TR 1230-1420 GGH 1239 Kristi Wilson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64082 ARTS 1610 401 1 Drawing I 3 FACE TR 1730-1920 GGH 1239 HYB Dana Aldis 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64968 ARTS 1810 400 1 Jewelry & Small Metal Const I 3 FACE MW 1730-1920 GGH 1237 Kristi Wilson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
56710 ARTS 221 400 1 Navajo Weaving 3 FACE F 1200-1540 GGH 1239 Gloria Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72813 AUTT 101 470 1 Intro Automotive Technology 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1310 Elroy Kinsel 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68017 AUTT 115 400 1 Brake Systems 6 FACE MW 1230-1630 GGH 1310 Elroy Kinsel 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
45933 AUTT 115 470 1 Brake Systems 6 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1310 Elroy Kinsel 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60459 AUTT 130 400 1 Electrical System Repair 6 FACE MW 1730-2130 GGH 1310 Felix Benally 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
44677 AUTT 167 400 1 Emission Control Service 3 FACE F 1730-2130 GGH 1310 Felix Benally 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60460 AUTT 170 400 1 Heating & Air Cond 6 FACE MW 1730-2130 GGH 1317 Abel Johnson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
55565 AUTT 210 400 1 Drive Train Overhaul 6 FACE TR 1730-2130 GGH 1310 Abel Johnson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64673 BCIS 1110 440 1 Fund Info Literacy & Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64242 BIOL 1110 400 1 General Biology 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 173 Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66992 BIOL 1110 401 1 General Biology 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 184 Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64225 BIOL 1110 440 1 General Biology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66997 BIOL 1110L 400 1 General Biology Lab 1 LAB W 1100-1345 GCH 269 Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66999 BIOL 1110L 401 1 General Biology Lab 1 LAB T 1100-1345 GCH 269 Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64396 BIOL 1110L 440 1 General Biology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64314 BIOL 1140 400 1 Biology for Health Sciences 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 175 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64315 BIOL 1140 401 1 Biology for Health Sciences 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67918 BIOL 1140 440 1 Biology for Health Sciences 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64407 BIOL 1140L 400 1 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB M 1100-1345 GCH 269 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64416 BIOL 1140L 401 1 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB R 1100-1345 GCH 269 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67919 BIOL 1140L 440 1 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73747 BIOL 1150 400 1 Biodiversity 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 Chad Smith 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67013 BIOL 1310 400 1 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64320 BIOL 1310 440 1 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jordan Balaban 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67011 BIOL 1310L 400 1 Intro Hum Anat & Physio I Lab 1 LAB M 1530-1815 GCH 269 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64422 BIOL 1310L 440 1 Intro Hum Anat & Physio I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jordan Balaban 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71679 BIOL 1320 401 1 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio II 4 LAB F 1100-1345 GCH 269 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71679 BIOL 1320 401 1 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio II 4 FACE RF 0930-1045 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71675 BIOL 2210 400 1 Human Anatomy & Physiology I 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 1 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

71676 BIOL 2210 440 1 Human Anatomy & Physiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jordan Balaban 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71677 BIOL 2210L 400 1 Human Anatomy & Phys I Lab 1 FACE W 1400-1645 GCH 269 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71678 BIOL 2210L 440 1 Human Anatomy & Phys I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jordan Balaban 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73126 BIOL 2225 400 1 Human Anatomy & Physiology II 3
73873 BIOL 2225 401 1 Human Anatomy & Physiology II 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 175 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73128 BIOL 2225L 400 1 Human Anatomy & Phys II Lab 1
73874 BIOL 2225L 401 1 Human Anatomy & Phys II Lab 1 FACE T 1400-1645 GCH 269 Skyler Stevens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64994 BIOL 2305 400 1 Microbiology for Health Sci 4 FACE TR 1530-1645 GCH 175 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64994 BIOL 2305 400 1 Microbiology for Health Sci 4 LAB TR 1646-1808 GCH 269 Arunachalam Muthaiyan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64187 BUSA 1110 440 1 Intro Business 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59705 CART 101 470 1 Intro Culinary Arts 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS Buffie Klumpenhower 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59707 CART 102 470 1 Soups Stocks & Sauces 3 FACE MWF 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS Buffie Klumpenhower 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68514 CART 123 470 1 Cooking Health Diet & Wellness 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS HYB Buffie Klumpenhower 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64754 CHEM 1120C 400 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 177 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64754 CHEM 1120C 400 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 LAB W 1400-1645 GCH 273 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64756 CHEM 1120C 401 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 177 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64756 CHEM 1120C 401 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 LAB T 1400-1645 GCH 273 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64761 CHEM 1120C 402 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 174 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64761 CHEM 1120C 402 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 LAB R 1400-1645 GCH 273 Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64762 CHEM 1120C 440 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Michael Williams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64765 CHEM 1215 400 1 General Chem I STEM Majors 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 174 John Burke 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64864 CHEM 1215L 400 1 Gen Chem I STEM Majors Lab 1 LAB M 1230-1515 GCH 273 John Burke 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65177 CJUS 1110 440 1 Intro Criminal Justice 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Elg 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65178 CJUS 1110 470 1 Intro Criminal Justice 3 FACE MW 0900-1105 GCH 220 Jennifer Henry 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73803 CJUS 1120 400 1 Criminal Law 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 220 ONL Jennifer Henry 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67343 CJUS 1350 470 1 Self Defense Law Enforcement 2 FACE F 0900-1105 GPED 116 Frank Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64942 CJUS 2140 400 1 Criminal Investigations 3 FACE T 1730-2015 GCH 229 James Malone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71706 CJUS 2160 400 1 Field Experience 3 FACE F 1000-1200 GCH 220 HYB Joseph Kolb 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71706 CJUS 2160 400 1 Field Experience 3 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Joseph Kolb 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67670 CJUS 2235 470 1 Constitutional Crim Procedure 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 GCH 220 Jennifer Henry 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67671 CJUS 2440 400 1 Police & Patrol Procedures 3 FACE R 1730-2015 GCH 229 James Malone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57450 CNST 101 400 1 Layout & Framing 4 FACE R 0930-1430 GCT 107 Christopher Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57451 CNST 101 470 1 Layout & Framing 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCT 104 Robert Encinio 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57469 CNST 103 400 1 Exterior Finishing 4 FACE M 0930-1430 GCT 107 Loren Leekela 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67879 CNST 104 401 1 NCCER Core 4 FACE M 1230-1730 GCT 104 Robert Encinio 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57453 CNST 104 470 1 NCCER Core 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCT 104 Robert Encinio 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62220 CNST 106 400 1 Cabinet Building 4 FACE TR 1800-2030 GCT 107 Robert Encinio 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57669 CNST 115 400 1 Concrete Pour-Finish 4 FACE T 0930-1430 GCT 107 Loren Leekela 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60190 CNST 118 400 1 Alternative Construction 4 FACE F 0930-1430 GCT 107 Christopher Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
45584 CNST 175 400 1 Blueprint Reading 3 FACE W 0930-1200 GCT 107 Christopher Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62221 CNST 208 400 1 Furniture Construct 4 FACE S 0900-1400 GCT 107 Christopher Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73804 CNST 295 400 1 Practicum 9 FACE T 0930-1430 GCT 107 Christopher Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64719 COMM 1130 400 1 Public Speaking 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 179 Norhayati Adelhardt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64721 COMM 1130 401 1 Public Speaking 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 179 Norhayati Adelhardt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66926 COMM 1130 402 1 Public Speaking 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GCH 179 Norhayati Adelhardt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73750 COMM 1130 403 1 Public Speaking 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 179 Norhayati Adelhardt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 2 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139

71079 COMM 1130 440 1 Public Speaking 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Cherise Johnson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73749 COMM 2120 400 1 Interpersonal Communication 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 179 ONL Norhayati Adelhardt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23632 COSM 110 400 1 Theory of Cosmetology I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23632 COSM 110 400 1 Theory of Cosmetology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23633 COSM 110 470 1 Theory of Cosmetology I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 Juvenal Gomez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23634 COSM 111 400 1 Theory of Cosmetology II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67673 COSM 120 400 1 Manicuring & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67673 COSM 120 400 1 Manicuring & Sanitation 2 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60192 COSM 120 470 1 Manicuring & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 Juvenal Gomez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23637 COSM 121 400 1 Manicuring II 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23638 COSM 130 400 1 Perm Shampoo & Styling I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23638 COSM 130 400 1 Perm Shampoo & Styling I 3 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23639 COSM 131 400 1 Perm Shampoo & Styling II 4 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67675 COSM 140 400 1 Cut Scalp Color Facial I 4 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67675 COSM 140 400 1 Cut Scalp Color Facial I 4 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23641 COSM 141 400 1 Cut Scalp Color Facial II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23642 COSM 212 400 1 Theory of Cosmetology III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
53615 COSM 220 400 1 Shaving & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWR 0800-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
53615 COSM 220 400 1 Shaving & Sanitation 2 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23648 COSM 232 400 1 Perm Shampoo & Styling III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23650 COSM 242 400 1 Cut Scalp Color Facial III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23652 COSM 250 400 1 Cosmetology Lab I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23652 COSM 250 400 1 Cosmetology Lab I 3 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Lorraine Aguayo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23653 COSM 251 400 1 Cosmetology Lab II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 HYB Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23653 COSM 251 400 1 Cosmetology Lab II 3 ARR GAONL 1 HYB Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23654 COSM 252 400 1 Cosmetology Lab III 6 ARR GGH 1306 HYB Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
23656 COSM 260 400 1 Salon Management 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 HYB Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62907 COSM 291 400 1 Independent Study 9 ARR HYB Beverly Begay 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
44682 COSM 293 470 1 T: Clinic Lab 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 Juvenal Gomez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63455 CRJS 293 470 1 T: Fireline Fitness 2 FACE W 0900-1105 GPED 116 Thomas Silva 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67533 CRP 165 455 1H Social Iss Urban Regional Dev 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Keegan Mackenzie-Chavez 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
71540 CRP 181 462 2H Envir Issues Changing World 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Keegan Mackenzie-Chavez 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
60922 DDM 110 470 1 Intro Graphic Design 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 Robin Lasiloo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57357 DDM 111 470 1 Image Editing I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 Robin Lasiloo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
57356 DDM 151 470 1 Multimedia Author I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 Robin Lasiloo 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68102 ECED 1110 400 1 Child Growth Dev & Learning 3 FACE M 1700-1930 GHCC 109 Debra Chee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65188 ECED 1110 470 1 Child Growth Dev & Learning 3 FACE MT 0900-1105 GHCC 109 Debra Chee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65227 ECED 1120 400 1 Guiding Young Children 3 FACE T 1700-1930 Debra Chee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67660 ECED 1120 470 1 Guiding Young Children 3 FACE WR 0900-1105 GHCC 109 Debra Chee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65237 ECED 1125 400 1 Assess Children Eval Programs 3 FACE R 1700-1930 Debra Chee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73795 ECED 1130 440 1 Family Community Collaboration 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65230 ECED 2120 400 1 Curr Development through Play 3 FACE W 1700-1930 GHCC 109 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65233 ECED 2121 400 1 Practicum Birth through Age 4 2 FACE W 1931-2111 GHCC 109 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67878 ECON 2110 400 1 Macroeconomic Principles 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 261 Evalena Boone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72812 ECON 2110 440 1 Macroeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Nicholas Bergan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65272 ECON 2120 400 1 Microeconomic Principles 3 FACE R 1730-2000 GCH 179 Tyrell Harvey 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 3 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185

65274 ECON 2120 440 1 Microeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Nicholas Bergan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67344 ECON 2130 440 1 Personal Investing 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Nicholas Bergan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72984 EDUC 1120 440 1 Intro to Education 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71114 EDUC 1120 470 1 Intro to Education 3 CLAS F 0900-1105 GHCC 109 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72980 EMS 113 401 1 EMT-Basic 8 FACE TW 1300-1700 GNCC 133 HYB Jacob Lacroix 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67583 EMS 120 440 1 Intro To EMS Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Mechelle Cody 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66830 EMS 142 400 1 EMT-Basic Lab 2 FACE F 0800-1700 GHCC 117 Jacob Lacroix 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72981 EMS 142 401 1 EMT-Basic Lab 2 FACE R 0800-1700 GHCC 117 Jacob Lacroix 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72982 EMS 143 400 1 EMT-Intermediate Lab 1 FACE W 0800-1700 GHCC 117 Sonya Damon 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72983 EMS 151 486 1 EMT-I Clinical & Field Exper 2 ARR Sonya Damon 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70781 EMS 180 400 1 EMT-Intermediate 5 FACE MT 0900-1315 GNCC 126 Sonya Damon 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59747 ENGL 100 400 1 College Reading and Writing 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GSSTC 172 Aretha Matt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71820 ENGL 100 401 1 College Reading and Writing 3 FACE TR 1900-2015 GSSTC 172 Tracy Lassiter 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66934 ENGL 100 440 1 College Reading and Writing 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Aretha Matt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73751 ENGL 100 455 1H College Reading and Writing 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Bobbie Shack 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
66285 ENGL 1110 400 1 Composition I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 Keri Stevenson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66286 ENGL 1110 401 1 Composition I 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 Keri Stevenson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66292 ENGL 1110 402 1 Composition I 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GSSTC 162 Aretha Matt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66293 ENGL 1110 403 1 Composition I 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 GSSTC 162 Carolyn Kuchera 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67823 ENGL 1110 404 1 Composition I 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GSSTC 162 Aretha Matt 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67929 ENGL 1110 405 1 Composition I 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 Yi-Wen Huang 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68181 ENGL 1110 406 1 Composition I 3 FACE TR 1530-1645 GSSTC 172 Yi-Wen Huang 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68241 ENGL 1110 407 1 Composition I 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 176 Andrew McFeaters 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66296 ENGL 1110 440 1 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carmela Lanza 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70799 ENGL 1110 441 1 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Keri Stevenson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66940 ENGL 1110 442 1 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carmela Lanza 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73752 ENGL 1110 462 2H Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Bobbie Shack 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
66329 ENGL 1120 400 1 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 182 Keri Stevenson 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66330 ENGL 1120 401 1 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 Carolyn Kuchera 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66334 ENGL 1120 402 1 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 177 Carolyn Kuchera 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66335 ENGL 1120 403 1 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GSSTC 162 Andrew McFeaters 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67476 ENGL 1120 404 1 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GSSTC 162 Andrew McFeaters 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67478 ENGL 1120 405 1 Composition II 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GSSTC 162 Andrew McFeaters 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71849 ENGL 1120 406 1 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 175 Carolyn Kuchera 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70800 ENGL 1120 440 1 Composition II 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carmela Lanza 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70801 ENGL 1120 441 1 Composition II 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carmela Lanza 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64611 ENGL 2210 440 1 Prof & Tech Communication 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Tracy Lassiter 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70820 ENVS 1130 400 1 The Blue Planet 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 274 Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70819 ENVS 1130 440 1 The Blue Planet 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Maria Donahue 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70826 ENVS 1130L 400 1 The Blue Planet Lab 1 FACE TR 1230-1330 GCH 274 Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70821 ENVS 1130L 440 1 The Blue Planet Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Maria Donahue 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65316 FCST 1120 440 1 Intro Family & Child Studies 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Byron Moore 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65323 FCST 2130 400 1 Marriage & Fam Relationships 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GNCC 124 Byron Moore 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60182 FISC 101 470 1 Prin of Emergency Services 3 FACE MW 0900-1105 GCH 229 Thomas Silva 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
60183 FISC 102 470 1 Fire Prevention 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 GCH 229 Thomas Silva 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73819 FYEX 1010 478 1 Foundational Math 3 FACE MTWR 0930-1045 Carla Zecca 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 4 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231

73820 FYEX 1010 479 1 Foundational Math 3 FACE MTWR 1400-1500 Carla Zecca 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71816 FYEX 1110 483 1H Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 174 Daniel Matkovich 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
71899 FYEX 1110 484 1 Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 FACE MTWR 1400-1500 Maria Siela Rivera 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72060 FYEX 1110 487 Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 OL
64897 GEOG 1165 440 1 People & Place 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shirley Heying 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67019 GEOL 1110 400 1 Physical Geology 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 274 Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64499 GEOL 1110 440 1 Physical Geology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67022 GEOL 1110L 400 1 Physical Geology Lab 1 LAB TR 1530-1630 GCH 274 Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64507 GEOL 1110L 440 1 Physical Geology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Antoinette Abeyta 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24034 GNST 093 470 1 General Studies 3 FACE M 0900-1105 GCH 221 Sandra Freeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24035 GNST 093 471 1 General Studies 3 FACE M 1230-1445 GCH 221 Sandra Freeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24036 GNST 095 470 1 Practicum 3 FACE TWRF 0900-1105 GCH 221 Sandra Freeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24037 GNST 095 471 1 Practicum 3 FACE TWRF 1230-1445 GCH 221 Sandra Freeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24038 GNST 195 470 1 Practicum II 3 ARR GCH 221 Sandra Freeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72928 GRMN 1110 400 1 German I 3 FACE F 1100-1330 GSSTC 162 Peter Handeland 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66951 GRMN 1110 440 1 German I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Anna Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
61180 HCDA 101 400 1 Intro Dental Assisting 3 FACE T 0930-1200 GHCC 103 Neysa Cox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66832 HCDA 110 400 1 Dental Ethics Professionalism 3 FACE T 1230-1500 GHCC 103 Gayle Woodcock 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
48632 HCDA 120 400 1 DA Pre-Clinical I 4 FACE M 1230-1550 GHCC 103 Neysa Cox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
48633 HCDA 120 401 1 DA Pre-Clinical I 4 FACE W 1230-1550 GHCC 103 Neysa Cox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70753 HCDA 140 400 1 Dental Education 3 FACE W 0930-1200 GHCC 103 Gayle Woodcock 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70754 HCHS 101 495 Phlebotomy 1 FACE F 0900-1200 GHCC 105 OL Eduardo Gonzales 09/02/2022 09/16/2022
57945 HCHS 111 440 1 Medical Terminology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Gayle Woodcock 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59578 HCHS 111 441 1 Medical Terminology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Natalie Lovato 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72985 HCHS 111 470 1 Medical Terminology 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 GHCC 105 Larry Conyers 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
56764 HCHS 113 440 1 Basic Body Structure & Func I 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Gayle Woodcock 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66837 HCHS 113 441 1 Basic Body Structure & Func I 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Natalie Lovato 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66839 HCHS 115 440 1 Pharmacol Health Occupations 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Roseanna McGinn 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66842 HCHS 123 400 1 Human Growth & Development 3 FACE W 0900-1130 GNCC 133 Rey Jonathan Lumibao 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62766 HCHS 123 440 1 Human Growth & Development 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66844 HCHS 123 462 2H Human Growth & Development 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Eduardo Gonzales 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
68315 HCHS 140 440 1 Intro Substance Abuse 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Karen Bacher 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62815 HCHT 121 440 1 Health Info Tech I 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Roseanna McGinn 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63196 HCHT 211 440 1 ICD-CPT Codng 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Roseanna McGinn 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
24150 HCHT 213 440 1 Princples of Disease 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Roseanna McGinn 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63197 HCHT 222 440 1 Health Info Tech II 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Larry Conyers 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62817 HCHT 231 440 1 Cmptr Applic & Stats Hlthcare 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Larry Conyers 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64838 HIST 1110 400 1 United States History I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64816 HIST 1150 400 1 Western Civilization I 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GSSTC 182 Matthew Mingus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72929 HIST 1180 400 1 Survey of Modern Latin America 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GSSTC 108 Matthew Mingus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70764 HLED 1113 470 1 First Aid & CPR 3 FACE F 0900-1105 GNCC 133 Sonya Damon 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66709 HLED 1220 440 1 Personal Hlth Management 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Larry Conyers 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70774 HLED 2996 495 T: CPR-BLS 1 FACE FS 0900-1700 GNCC 102 OL Sonya Damon 09/09/2022 09/10/2022
70775 HLED 2996 496 T: CPR-BLS 1 FACE FS 0900-1700 GNCC 102 OL Sonya Damon 09/23/2022 09/24/2022
71339 HMSV 1110 400 1 Group Dynamics 4 FACE T 1230-1500 Byron Moore 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70776 HMSV 2270 440 1 Substance Abuse in Families 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Karen Bacher 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 5 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277

41432 IT 101 440 1 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
38447 IT 131 440 1 Intro Hardware Installation 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Tyrell Harvey 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67404 LING 2110 400 1 Intro Study Lang & Linguistics 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GSSTC 182 Yi-Wen Huang 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64488 LING 2110 462 2H Intro Study Lang & Linguistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Yi-Wen Huang 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
50640 MATH 099 400 1 Pre-Algebra 4 FACE W 1530-1710 GCH 177 Tribhuban Choudhary 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
50640 MATH 099 400 1 Pre-Algebra 4 RS M 1530-1710 GAONL 1 Tribhuban Choudhary 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
53786 MATH 100 400 1 Intro Algebra 4 FACE TR 1700-1840 GCH 171 Allan Dino 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
53788 MATH 100 440 1 Intro Algebra 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Michael Williams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
53785 MATH 100 455 1H Intro Algebra 4 FACE MTWRF 1100-1220 GCH 268 John Burke 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
70827 MATH 1118 400 1 Math Elem-Mid Sch Teachers I 3 FACE TR 1530-1645 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67070 MATH 1215 400 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64237 MATH 1215 401 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64235 MATH 1215 402 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 GCH 175 Lilia Cuciuc 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64243 MATH 1215 403 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68285 MATH 1215 440 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64246 MATH 1215 441 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64245 MATH 1215 462 2H Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MTWRF 1100-1220 GCH 268 John Burke 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
64285 MATH 1220 400 1 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 171 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64287 MATH 1220 401 1 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64288 MATH 1220 402 1 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GCH 268 Thomas Kaus 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64290 MATH 1220 403 1 College Algebra 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GCH 268 Lilia Cuciuc 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64291 MATH 1220 404 1 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 1730-1845 GCH 173 Lilia Cuciuc 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72600 MATH 1220 405 1 College Algebra 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 176 Lilia Cuciuc 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72593 MATH 1220 462 2H College Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Acharya Gangadhar 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
64303 MATH 1230 400 1 Trigonometry 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 171 Sangam Pangeni 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67081 MATH 1240 400 1 Pre-Calculus 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 175 Sangam Pangeni 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67082 MATH 1240 440 1 Pre-Calculus 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Acharya Gangadhar 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65397 MATH 1350 400 1 Intro Statistics 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 268 Sangam Pangeni 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65401 MATH 1350 401 1 Intro Statistics 3 FACE W 1400-1515 GCH 171 HYB Tribhuban Choudhary 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65401 MATH 1350 401 1 Intro Statistics 3 RS M GAONL 1 HYB Tribhuban Choudhary 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68015 MATH 1350 440 1 Intro Statistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL David Heddens 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73134 MATH 1350 462 2H Intro Statistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL David Heddens 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
67084 MATH 1430 400 1 Applications of Calculus I 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 173 Sangam Pangeni 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65115 MATH 1512 400 1 Calculus I 4 FACE TR 0900-1040 Sangam Pangeni 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66231 MKTG 2110 440 1 Principles of Marketing 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
58315 MLT 111 400 1 Intro Basic Lab Skills 4 FACE T 0930-1250 GHCC 133 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
50597 MLT 112 486 1 Clinical Practicum Phlebotomy 1 ARR 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
58314 MLT 214 400 1 Clinical Microbiology 5 FACE WR 0930-1140 GHCC 133 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67930 MLT 216 400 1 Clinical Chemistry 4 FACE W 1300-1620 GHCC 133 HYB 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
50598 MLT 271 496 1 Dir Clin Practicum I 4 ARR Corine Gonzales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59867 MLT 281 486 1 Dir Clin Practicum II 6 ARR Corine Gonzales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
59868 MLT 291 400 1 Prep MLT Board Exams 2 FACE F 1000-1140 GHCC 133 HYB Corine Gonzales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73755 MUSC 1110 491 Mus Appreciation Jazz 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Makiko Kimura 09/19/2022 12/17/2022
70809 MUSC 1130 440 1 Mus Appreciation Western Mus 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Makiko Kimura 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64162 NATV 1150 400 1 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 Carolene Whitman 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67412 NATV 1150 462 2H Intro Native American Studies 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carolene Whitman 10/17/2022 12/17/2022

Page 6 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323

73623 NATV 1150 474 1 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 OFFGA ONE Robert Hunter 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64067 NAVA 1110 400 1 Navajo I 3 FACE TR 1530-1645 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64068 NAVA 1110 401 1 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67902 NAVA 1110 402 1 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66110 NMNC 1110 400 1 Intro Nursing Concepts 3 FACE M 0930-1230 GNCC 135 Kelley Schukar 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66854 NMNC 1135 400 1 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE WR 0930-1430 GNCC 124 Cecille Annabelle Perales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67826 NMNC 1135 401 1 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE TW 0930-1430 GNCC 135 Sarah Llanque 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65472 NMNC 1210 400 1 Health & Illness Concepts I 3 FACE R 0900-1200 GNCC 133 Shawnadine Becenti 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66113 NMNC 1220 440 1 Health Care Participant 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66857 NMNC 1230 400 1 Nursing Pharmacology 3 FACE T 0930-1230 GNCC 124 Cecille Annabelle Perales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66117 NMNC 1235 440 1 Assessment & Health Promotion 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65473 NMNC 2310 400 1 Health & Illness Concepts II 3 FACE T 0930-1230 GNCC 135 Kelley Schukar 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66120 NMNC 2320 440 1 Prof Nursing Concepts I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66118 NMNC 2335 400 1 Care Patient Chronic Condition 4 FACE M 1300-1700 GNCC 112 Kelley Schukar 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66859 NMNC 2410 400 1 Health & Illness Concepts III 4 FACE RF 1215-1445 GNCC 133 Smita Rashid 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66861 NMNC 2435 486 1 Clin Int I: 4 ARR Smita Rashid 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70777 NMNC 2445 430 2H ADN Capstone 6 ARR Smita Rashid 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
68233 NURS 239 440 1 Pathophysiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lorenzo Nava 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
62174 NURS 239 455 1H Pathophysiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Eduardo Gonzales 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
62173 NURS 240 462 2H Pathophysiology II 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Smita Rashid 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
70778 NUTR 1110 440 1 Nutrition for Health 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Natalie Lovato 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67587 NUTR 1110 470 1 Nutrition for Health 3 FACE MW 0900-1105 GCH 261 Neysa Cox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71338 NUTR 1110 478 1 Nutrition for Health 3 FACE MW 1645-1800 Amit Pande 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67354 PENP 157 420 1H Cardio Kickboxing 1 FACE TR 1715-1805 GPED 116 HYB Frank Sanchez 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
67355 PENP 157 430 2H Cardio Kickboxing 1 FACE TR 1715-1805 GPED 116 Frank Sanchez 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
67367 PENP 164 420 1H Walk for Wellness 1 FACE TR 1400-1500 GPED 116 Cynthia Chavez 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
67368 PENP 164 430 2H Walk for Wellness 1 FACE TR 1400-1500 GPED 116 Cynthia Chavez 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
67356 PENP 164 478 1 Walk for Wellness 1 FACE M 1230-1330 GPED 116 Cynthia Chavez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67357 PENP 182 400 1 Martial Arts 2 FACE T 1900-2040 GPED 116 Frank Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71707 PENP 182 474 1 Martial Arts 2 FACE MW 0930-1030 GPED 120 Dylan Vargas 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71708 PENP 182 475 1 Martial Arts 2 FACE TR 0930-1030 GPED 116 Dylan Vargas 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66870 PHED 1140 400 1 T: Zumba 2 FACE MW 1715-1805 GPED 116 Alicia Santiago 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71085 PHED 1290 478 1 T: Team Sport - Soccer 2 FACE F 0830-1100 GPED 120 HYB Phillip Frederiksen 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67358 PHED 1430 400 1 T: Pilates 1 FACE M 1715-1805 GPED 120 Lisa Rodriquez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71017 PHED 2996 400 1 T: Indoor Cycling 2 FACE MW 1815-1905 GPED 120 Lisa Rodriquez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64043 PHIL 1115 400 1 Intro Philosophy 3 FACE TR 1730-1845 Kristian Simcox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64054 PHIL 1120 400 1 Logic, Reasning, Crit Thinking 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 173 Kristian Simcox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72930 PHIL 2225 400 1 Greek Thought 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 Kristian Simcox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71119 PHYS 1115 482 1 Survey of Physics 3 CLAS MTWR 1400-1500 GCH 100 Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71817 PHYS 1115 483 1 Survey of Physics 3 FACE MTWR 0930-1045 HYB Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71894 PHYS 1115 484 1 Survey of Physics 3 FACE MTW 1230-1345 Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71121 PHYS 1115L 482 1 Survey of Physics Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71818 PHYS 1115L 483 1 Survey of Physics Lab 1 LAB MTWR 0930-1045 HYB Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71893 PHYS 1115L 484 1 Survey of Physics Lab 1 FACE R 1230-1345 Christopher Adams 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73793 PHYS 1230 440 1 Algebra-Based Physics I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Allan Dino 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73143 PHYS 1230 474 1 Algebra-Based Physics I 3 FACE TR 0800-0920 GGH 2215 Michael Cunanan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 7 of 8



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352

73794 PHYS 1230L 440 1 Algebra-Based Physics I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Allan Dino 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73145 PHYS 1230L 474 1 Algebra-Based Physics I Lab 1 LAB F 0930-1215 GGH 2215 Michael Cunanan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66965 POLS 1120 400 1 American National Government 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GSSTC 108 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66962 POLS 1120 401 1 American National Government 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GSSTC 108 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66963 POLS 1120 402 1 American National Government 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GSSTC 172 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72931 POLS 2996 400 1 T: Navajo Government 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66968 PSYC 1110 440 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66969 PSYC 1110 441 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70810 PSYC 1110 492 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 09/19/2022 12/17/2022
66978 PSYC 2120 440 1 Developmental Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70811 PSYC 2221 477 1 Applied Psychology 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GGH 2213 Timothy Knowles 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67663 RELG 1110 440 1 Intro World Religions 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Kristian Simcox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63802 SOCI 1110 440 1 Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71851 SOCI 1110 441 1 Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63808 SOCI 1110 462 2H Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
71343 SOWK 2110 400 1 Intro Human Serv & Soc Work 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 Byron Moore 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73872 SPAN 1110 455 1H Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Steven Terborg 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
70814 SPAN 1110 462 2H Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Steven Terborg 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
68358 UNIV 102 482 1 T: Journalism Skills 3 FACE MTWR 1400-1500 GCH 204 Tracy Welles 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67880 WLDT 105 400 1 Arc Welding I 4 FACE R 1530-2030 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
36231 WLDT 105 470 1 Arc Welding I 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1328 Casey Tom 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67884 WLDT 108 400 1 Oxyfuel Welding I 4 FACE T 1530-2030 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67885 WLDT 112 400 1 Gas Metal Arc Welding I 3 FACE M 1400-1900 GGH 1328 Casey Tom 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68089 WLDT 120 400 1 General Welding Applications 3 FACE F 1200-1500 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71354 WLDT 130 401 1 Pipe Welding 4 FACE W 1130-1630 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67351 WLDT 130 470 1 Pipe Welding 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1328 Casey Tom 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71356 WLDT 141 401 1 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding I 4 FACE W 1700-2200 GGH 1328 Casey Tom 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67991 WLDT 205 400 1 Arc Welding II 3 FACE S 1300-1600 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
68090 WLDT 251 400 1 Layout & Fabrication 3 FACE S 0900-1200 GGH 1328 Joe Sanchez 08/22/2022 12/17/2022

Page 8 of 8



File Name: Summer 2022 Schedule of Classees. 04122022

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q
CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT SECT_TITLE MAX_CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME START END
28921 BCIS 1110 440 1 Fund Info Literacy & Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29534 BIOL 1110 440 1 General Biology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29535 BIOL 1110L 440 1 General Biology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29019 BIOL 1140 440 1 Biology for Health Sciences 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29020 BIOL 1140L 440 1 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29627 BIOL 1310 455 1H Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Skyler Stevens 06/06/2022 07/02/2022
29628 BIOL 1310L 455 1H Intro Hum Anat & Physio I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Skyler Stevens 06/06/2022 07/02/2022
29629 BIOL 1320 462 2H Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio II 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Skyler Stevens 07/04/2022 08/01/2022
29536 BIOL 2305 440 1 Microbiology for Health Sci 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28186 CHEM 1120C 440 1 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Michael Williams 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29141 CHEM 1215 440 1 General Chem I STEM Majors 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29142 CHEM 1215L 440 1 Gen Chem I STEM Majors Lab 1 LAB GAONL 1 ONL Hasani G Jayasinghe Arachchige Dona 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
30254 COMM 1130 440 1 Public Speaking 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Cherise Johnson 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28278 ECON 2110 440 1 Macroeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Nicholas Bergan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29798 ECON 2120 440 1 Microeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Nicholas Bergan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
27183 ENGL 100 440 1 College Reading and Writing 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Aretha Matt 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29296 ENGL 1110 440 1 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Yi-Wen Huang 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28387 ENGL 1120 440 1 Composition II 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Carmela Lanza 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29669 FYEX 1110 455 1H Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 FACE MTWR 1100-1230 GGH 1124 Kristian Simcox 06/06/2022 07/02/2022
29801 GEOG 1165 440 1 People & Place 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Christopher Dyer 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29284 HCDA 145 440 1 Clinical Dental Assisting I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Gayle Woodcock 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29285 HCDA 155 440 1 Clinical Dental Assisting II 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Neysa Cox 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28935 HCHS 111 440 1 Medical Terminology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Gayle Woodcock 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29346 HCHS 123 440 1 Human Growth & Development 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29347 HCHT 219 440 1 Advanced IP Coding 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Roseanna McGinn 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29349 HLED 2996 497 T: CPR - AHA BLS 1 FACE FS 0800-1700 GNCC 102 OL Jacob Lacroix 06/10/2022 06/11/2022
27842 IT 101 440 1 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
27813 MATH 100 440 1 Intro Algebra 4 ARR GAONL 1 ONL John Burke 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29813 MATH 1118 440 1 Math Elem-Mid Sch Teachers I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Thomas Kaus 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28539 MATH 1215 440 1 Intermediate Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL John Burke 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28556 MATH 1220 440 1 College Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Thomas Kaus 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28570 MATH 1240 440 1 Pre-Calculus 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Sangam Pangeni 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28361 MATH 1350 440 1 Intro Statistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Thomas Kaus 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28598 MATH 1430 440 1 Applications of Calculus I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Sangam Pangeni 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29803 MUSC 1130 440 1 Mus Appreciation Western Mus 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Makiko Kimura 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29802 NATV 1150 400 1 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE MW 1000-1230 GSSTC 172 Carolene Whitman 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28973 NMNC 1230 440 1 Nursing Pharmacology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Shawnadine Becenti 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29350 NURS 239 440 1 Pathophysiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Kelley Schukar 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
25621 NURS 240 440 1 Pathophysiology II 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Smita Rashid 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29877 PENP 157 400 1 Cardio Kickboxing 1 FACE TR 1715-1805 GPED 116 Frank Sanchez 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29816 PSYC 1110 400 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
30259 PSYC 1110 440 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
28933 SPAN 1110 440 1 Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Steven Terborg 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
30187 WLDT 107 400 1 Adv Arc Welding 4 FACE TW 0900-1400 GGH 1328 Casey Tom 06/06/2022 08/01/2022

Page 1 of 1


	unmg-lab-board-packet-4.19.2022.pdf
	unmg-lab-board-agenda-4.19.2022.pdf
	2 UNMG-LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES-MARCH 22 2022m.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM I: CALL TO ORDER
	AGENDA ITEM II:
	AGENDA ITEM III:
	AGENDA ITEM IV:
	AGENDA ITEM V:
	AGENDA ITEM VI:
	AGENDA ITEM VII:
	AGENDA ITEM VIII:
	AGENDA ITEM IX:
	AGENDA ITEM X:
	AGENDA ITEM XI:
	AGENDA ITEM XII:
	AGENDA ITEM XIII:

	foundation FY22 Annual.pdf
	From:       Kenny Stansbury, Chief Financial Officer, UNM Foundation

	Endowment Activity Report for quarter ended 12-31-21--Gallup Branch_.pdf
	Summer 2022 Schedule of Classees. 04122022.pdf
	Sheet1

	FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022.pdf
	Sheet1


	UNM GALLUP Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report 2022 Period 9 py's.pdf
	UNM GALLUP Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report 2022 Period 9.pdf
	vacantpositionreportfinal.pdf

